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From: Pyatt, Geoffrey R 
[>http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto: ]
<

Sent: Sunday, December 06, 2015 01:45 AM

To: Carpenter, Michael

Subject: FW: Podrobnosti.biz : The Ukrainian scam of the Biden family (information on the website included)

A really nasty Russian outlet on the same issue

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: lbi@lbicompany.com.ua 
[>http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:lbi@lbicompany.co
m.ua]<

Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2015 7:05 PM

To: Kyiv, Media Alerts

Subject: Podrobnosti.biz : The Ukrainian scam of the Biden family (information on the website included)

this web site is very similar (stile, shrifts etc)  to Ukrainian Podrobnosti that belongs to Inter TV Channel  - the same 
name as its TV  summary news block at 8pm
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but  we checked contacts and there is a Russian address there

Podrobnosti.biz

The Ukrainian scam of the Biden family

05.12.2015

Author: Eugene Prosvirin

The news that the son of  the US Vice President Joe Biden was appointed to the board of directors of the Ukrainian 
gas company Burisma Holdings, for the first time appeared in media last spring.

The Internet marked this new appointment unequivocally - a massive stamping folklore entertainment began in 
social networks. The story had got a special piquancy - Joe Biden's visit  to Kyiv in April, where he took a place of 
the president of Ukraine, not the guest at the negotiation table.

There were even such headlines: "Hunter Biden: a rape of Ukraine with a special cynicism."

The hatred among the public was coursed by the fact that Biden's tandem participates not only in Ukrainian politics, 
but in the Ukrainian business as well. However, neither Joe nor Hunter weren't ashamed of  their imperial approach. 
On the contrary,  they have demonstrated that this could be and should be.

Hunter demonstrated his true management potential in six months after the appointment. In mid-October 2014 it 
became clear that he failed out of the US Navy Reserve. Hunter failed an ordinary drug test  - it was accused of 
cocaine use. A failed sailor, but a successful businessman due to family ties, said then that he was "deeply sorry" 
about the incident.

He still owns an investment-consulting company Rosemont Seneca Partners. Nobody  took  his place it the chair 
Board of the US World Food Programme, which, with other things, works directly with the UN World Food 
Programme. He still heads the Burisma Holdings, part of  Kolomoisky's financial empire.
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A tandem of the influential father and the enriched  son opened not a small window but a real portal of capabilities 
for the Biden family in Ukraine. Analysts make an unnerving forecast : it is quite possible that  the Biden family will 
begin a large-scale privatization in Ukraine, which in fact would be a banal raider seizure of state enterprises. The 
family has already watched  their six at the politician field  - it's time to do American business .

>>http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?ur
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12432-ukrainskaya-afera-semeystva-bayden/?_utl_t=vk<<

--

With best regards,

LBI Team
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(044) 501 58 41
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